

No. 23-5924

ORIGINAL

IN THE

SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

Supreme Court, U.S.
FILED

OCT 31 2023

OFFICE OF THE CLERK

FESTUS D. O'HAN — PETITIONER
(Your Name)

vs.

AMPA et al — RESPONDENT(S)

ON PETITION FOR A WRIT OF CERTIORARI TO

U.S. COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT
(NAME OF COURT THAT LAST RULED ON MERITS OF YOUR CASE)

PETITION FOR WRIT OF CERTIORARI

FESTUS D. O'HAN
(Your Name)

1280 E. 17th AVENUE, UNIT 121
(Address)

ANCHORAGE, AK 99501
(City, State, Zip Code)

(360) 390-8921, (907) 222-4929 (Home)
(Phone Number)

QUESTION(S) PRESENTED

THIS APPEAL WAS NOT DISMISSED BY CLERK UNDER U.S.C. §1291 BECAUSE CAUSE WHY IT SHOULD NOT BE DISMISSED FOR LACK OF JURISDICTION WAS GOOD AND RECEIVED BEFORE THE DUE DATE OF 21 DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF ORDER RENDERED ON AUGUST 3, 2023.

THERE WERE NO FINAL JUDGEMENT ENTERED ON JULY 9, 2023 BY ~~WHICH~~ OUR APPELLATE COURT THAT PRECEDED ~~AS~~ AS NO. 23-35571 IN THAT ON AUGUST 29, 2023 "TIME SCHEDULE ORDER" WAS MADE FOR OPENING BRIEF TO BE HEARD ON MON., OCTOBER 14, 2023

THE JUDGES LIKE THE U.S. DISTRICT COURT, DID READ NO ^{PETITIONER'S APPEALANT} GO OVER COMMUNICATIONS ^{WITH} ~~OF~~ THE APPEALS COURT CLERK, MOLLY C. DWYER. THEY COMPLETELY IGNORED CORRECTIONS THAT APPELLANT WAS ASKED TO MAKE WITHIN 21 DAYS UNDER U.S.C. §1271. PLEASE SEE APPENDIX A.

2

LIST OF PARTIES

☒ All parties appear in the caption of the case on the cover page.

☐ All parties do not appear in the caption of the case on the cover page. A list of all parties to the proceeding in the court whose judgment is the subject of this petition is as follows:

RELATED CASES

- (1) Please kindly see "EX PARTE" "PETITION FOR WRIT OF CERTIORARI" - Appeals Court (9th Circuit) NO. 23-35473-APPENDIX "C" PAGES 12 TO 19.
- (2) U.S. COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE 9TH CIRCUIT
 - (a) NO. 23-35473
 - (b) NO. 23-35435
 - (c) NO. 23-35406
 - (d) NO. 22-32023 → 7/14/23 → 23-58458
 - (e) NO. 23-35471
- (3) Tax Appeals Court NO. 7596-22
 - (a) NO. 23-35434
- (4) U.S. Supreme Court:
 - Docket NO. 23-5481
 - 23-5612

3

B. Parties

1. The Plaintiff is Festus O. Ohan, who presently
 (Print Name)
 resides at 1280 E 17th Avenue, Unit 121, Anchorage, AK 99501, U.S.A.
 (Address)

2. Defendants:

Defendant No. 1, AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION, is a
 (Name)
 citizen of CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, who works as a
 (City/State)
MEDICAL INSTITUTION for THE U.S.A.
 (Job Title, if applicable) (Employer/agency, if applicable)

Defendant No. 2, NATIONAL BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS, is a
 (Name)
 citizen of PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA, who works as a
 (City/State)
MEDICAL INSTITUTION for THE U.S.A.
 (Job Title, if applicable) (Employer/agency, if applicable)

Defendant No. 3, FEDERATION OF STATES MEDICAL BOARD, is a
 (Name)
 citizen of EULESS, TEXAS, who works as a
 (City/State)
MEDICAL INSTITUTION for THE UNITED STATES OF A.
 (Job Title, if applicable) (Employer/agency, if applicable)

Defendant No. 4, AMERICAN HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, is a
 (Name)
 citizen of WASHINGTON D.C., who works as a
 (City/State)
MEDICAL INSTITUTION for U.S.A.
 (Job Title, if applicable) (Employer/agency, if applicable)

Defendant No. 5, ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN MEDICAL DOCTORS, is a
 (Name)
 citizen of WASHINGTON D.C., who works as a
 (City/State)
MEDICAL INSTITUTION for U.S.A.
 (Job Title, if applicable) (Employer/agency, if applicable)

C. Causes of Action (Briefly describe the facts you consider important to each claim. State what happened clearly and briefly, in your own words. DO NOT cite legal authority or argument. Be certain to describe exactly what each defendant, by name, did to support each claim for relief.)

COMPLAINT

LIST OF PARITES (Continued)

[x] All parties appear in the caption of the case on the cover page.

[X] All parties do not appear in the caption of the case on the cover page. A list of all parties to the proceeding in the court whose judgment is the subject of this petition is as follows:

1) Ohan V. DOJ 3:22-CV-00221-RRG, U.S. District Court Alaska Judgment Entered

2) Ohan V. NATO ET AL, 3:22-CV-00226, U.S. District Court Alaska and California, Judgment Entered, *Supreme Court docket NO. 23-5612*

3) Ohan V. ABN ABN AMRO et al, 3:22-CV-00212 RRB, U.S. District Court Alaska, Judgment Entered

4) Ohan V. Fontoura ET AL, U.S. District Court of Alaska and New Jersey, Judgment Entered, 3:22-CV-00207-RRB. *Supreme Court docket NO. 23-5481*

5) Ohan V. Retting ET AL, U.S. District Court Alaska Judgment Entered 3:22-CV-00046-LG

6) Ohan V. Greg Schmidt ET AL, U.S. District Court Alaska Judgment Entered, 3:22-CV-00182-JMK

7) Ohan V. Zion ET AL, U.S. District Court Alaska, Judgment Entered

8) Ohan V. American Medical Association et al, U.S. District of Alaska, Judgment Entered, 3:22-CV-00047-SLG

RELATED CASES

No related cases! Although severely injured, damaged, and denatured from childhood, petitioner is a non-human!

5
PARTIES TO PROCEEDING AND RELATED CASES

"ACT OR GOD" by Respondents:

World worse genocides are (6) R Wandan Massacre, (5) American Genocide, (4) Khmer Rouge Killing Fields in Cambodia, (3) The Holocaust, (2) Stains Communist Regime, (1) Genosides in Ethiopia.

International crime court tried 31 cases of genocide icc-cpint. The 5 U.S.C.CH12 1201 et seg enacted by the 101st vs. congress amended whistleblower protection act and adjusted compensations. They are "protected from fear of reprisal for their disclosure."

False imprisonment: (1) Larry Mayes collected a \$9 million verdict on wrongful conviction and imprisonment. (office.com). (2) New York was ordered to pay \$26 million to men imprisoned for the death of malcolm X. (3) False Imprisonment: Elements and unlawful charges (valientemott.com). (4) Strong V. Milwaukee 1968 in Wisconsin Supreme Court (laws.justis.com). (5) Innocence project (innocenceproject.org). (6) Mail Crime is a federal crime and up to 20 years per event. (7) FTX founder Sam Bankman-Fried was charged and convicted for financial fraud by Feds (theguardian.com, December 13, 2022). (8) According to DOJ, over \$1.9 billion (about \$6 per person in the US) of \$2.2 billion in 2022 FCA settlements and judgments entered Greggs ofer and Eric Dama, February 20, 2023, compliance, false claims act. Quit am Litigation, judgment entered. 21-954 Biden V. Texas, Supreme Court of the U.S. (06/30/2022).

- 1) Williams V. U.S. Docket 21-1164, Judgment Entered
- 2) Bittner V. U.S. Docket 21-1195, Judgment Entered
- 3) Dred Scott V. Sanford (1857), U.S. Supreme Court on Slavery, Judgment Entered
- 4) U.S. V. Nixon (1974), President is not above the law, U.S. Supreme Court, Judgment Entered
- 5) Mirande V. Arizona (1966), Police must inform suspect of their rights before questioning, Judgment Entered
- 6) Cooper V. Aaron (1958) States cannot nullify decisions of the Federal Courts, Judgment Entered, U.S. Supreme Court. They were filling me over decades without questioning. All charges "dismissed for the interest of justice."
- 7) Genesis from the Holy Bible and Act of Apostles Chapter 13, Judgment Entered
- 8) Parrish V. Federal National Mortgage Association, 292 Va 44787, S.E. 2nd 116 (2016) Supreme Court of Virginia (28 U.S.C. Va at 53, 789 S.E. 20 at 122
- 9) Phaneuf V. Red of Indonesia, 106 F-3D, 306(9th Cir 1997)
- 10) Paragon America, LLC V. James Price and/or Other Occupants, No-3:14-CV-678-P-BW, U.S. District Court Northern District of Texas.

Table of Authorities

CASES: All in appendix

- 1) County of Los Angeles, California, Council file No. 22-4393315*001
- 2) County of Los Angeles, California, Council file No. 19-1148977*001
- 3) Civil Service Commission, LA County, California Case No. 04-251
- 4) Blaine police Department, Incident No. 201702546, Washington
- 5) Alaska Court System, Case No. 1JU-18-0016
- 6) HM Courts and Tribunal Services, Ref No. MISC-489-2018, U.K.
- 7) HM Courts and Tribunal Services, Ref No. MISC-749-2018, U.K.
- 8) Alaska Dept. of Labor and Workforce Development Docket No. 201364
- 9) U.S. Tax Court Docket No. 5324-20
- 10) Essex County, New Jersey Docket No. MX371
- 11) Alaska Court System Case No. 3AN-21-00714SC
- 12) Alaska Court System Case No. 3AN-22-0017SC
- 13) Alaska Court System Case No. 3AN-21-007138SC
- 14) Alaska Court System Case No. 3AN-21-00712SC
- 15) Alaska Court System Case No. 3AN-21-00715SC
- 16) Alaska Court System Case No. 3AN-21-00952SC
- 17) U.S. District Court Case No. 2:09-CV-01977-FS-PS
- 18) U.S. District Court Case No. 3:23-CV-00047-SLG
- 19) U.S. District Court Case No. 3:22-CV-00266-RRB
- 20) U.S. District Court Case No. 3:22-CV-0022-RRB
- 21) U.S. District Court Case No. 3:22-CV-00226-SLG
- 22) U.S. District Court Case No. 3:22-CV-00212-RRB
- 23) Alaska Court System Case No. 3AN-21-00171SC
- 24) Alaska Court System Case No. 3AN-21-00713SC
- 25) Alaska Court System Case No. 3AN-21-00711SC
- 26) Alaska Court System Case No. 3AN-21-00951SC
- 27) Alaska Court System Case No. 3AN-21-0095SC

TABLE OF CONTENTS

OPINIONS BELOW.....	1
JURISDICTION.....	
CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY PROVISIONS INVOLVED	
STATEMENT OF THE CASE	
REASONS FOR GRANTING THE WRIT	
CONCLUSION.....	

INDEX TO APPENDICES

- APPENDIX A DOCUMENTS FROM ~~THE~~ THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT.
- APPENDIX B DOCUMENTS FROM THE U.S. DISCRICT COURT OF ALASKA.
- APPENDIX C EVIDENCE OF COHESION AND "SMOKING GUN?"
- APPENDIX D ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE PROVIDED
- APPENDIX E
- APPENDIX F

IN THE
SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES
PETITION FOR WRIT OF CERTIORARI

Petitioner respectfully prays that a writ of certiorari issue to review the judgment below.

OPINIONS BELOW

☐ For cases from **federal courts**:

The opinion of the United States court of appeals appears at Appendix A to the petition and is

☐ reported at _____; or,

☒ has been designated for publication but is not yet reported; or,

☐ is unpublished.

The opinion of the United States district court appears at Appendix B to the petition and is

☐ reported at _____; or,

☒ has been designated for publication but is not yet reported; or,

☐ is unpublished.

☐ For cases from **state courts**:

The opinion of the highest state court to review the merits appears at Appendix _____ to the petition and is

☐ reported at _____; or,

☐ has been designated for publication but is not yet reported; or,

☐ is unpublished.

The opinion of the _____ court appears at Appendix _____ to the petition and is

☐ reported at _____; or,

☐ has been designated for publication but is not yet reported; or,

☐ is unpublished.

JURISDICTION

[] For cases from **federal courts**:

The date on which the United States Court of Appeals decided my case was SEPTEMBER 27, 2023

[] No petition for rehearing was timely filed in my case.

☒ A timely petition for rehearing was denied by the United States Court of Appeals on the following date: SEPTEMBER 27, 2023, and a copy of the order denying rehearing appears at Appendix A. *case went to the U.S. Supreme Court first as Khan v. U.S. et al and adjusted.*

[] An extension of time to file the petition for a writ of certiorari was granted to and including _____ (date) on _____ (date) in Application No. A.

The jurisdiction of this Court is invoked under 28 U. S. C. § 1254(1).

[] For cases from **state courts**:

The date on which the highest state court decided my case was _____.
A copy of that decision appears at Appendix _____.

[] A timely petition for rehearing was thereafter denied on the following date: _____, and a copy of the order denying rehearing appears at Appendix _____.

[] An extension of time to file the petition for a writ of certiorari was granted to and including _____ (date) on _____ (date) in Application No. A.

The jurisdiction of this Court is invoked under 28 U. S. C. § 1257(a).

Aside from what I had already earned, ~~defend~~ respondents ^{further} contracted with me on the first Saturday of December 1981 at approximately 10 AM in a study building ^(penthouse) directly opposite Examination Testing Service (ETS), Princeton, New Jersey. The contract allowed me to do my job during certain medical examinations/testings for one million dollars per minute/per problem - given as multiple choice questions for a minimum of 14 years. My pay some of which are called "Sales/force accounts". Please see "Smoking gun". They have been doing such since 1958 and in all disciplines of studies. ^{At least} ETS has been following me since early childhood. I need ^{direct} access to my accounts ^{to credentials} ^{copyright} Patents and Copyrights. I am now 68 years old.

Defendants are Gods for they created humans and I saw them in Mediterranean Islands at least during the creation of blacks. I saw them create other races too ~~around the sea~~ in Mediterranean Islands. Lots of damages to properties have taken place and the Earth has been severely damaged. Plates to the Earth's crust were broken and aside from that, volcanic eruptions are occurring at drilling and mining sites. Thus, ~~Quipata~~ ^{Quipata}. I can map out how to fix these damages when I get the data.

Petitioner stands for ~~the~~ truth and justice nothing more. He shall not allow his enslavement to humans and their owners nor shall he bow to ~~the~~ respondents. Respondents forged history and dates.

IT IS A FACT THAT DEFENDANTS SUPERVISED AND MANAGED HUMAN CREATIONS AND FOLLOWED THEM TO DEATH. AN EXPERIMENT WITHOUT AN END (A QUIT TALK ASPECT).

(A) IN SEPTEMBER 1981, I WAS AWARDED A FULL, REMAINING AND UNRESTRICTED LICENSE TO PRACTICE MEDICINE AND SURGERY IN THE SPECIALTIES AND SUBSPECIALTIES AFTER SEVERAL ORAL, WRITTEN AND PRACTICAL EXAMS THAT LASTED MONTHS. I WAS RANKED NUMBER ONE EVER BEEN ON THE GLOBE IN TOTAL HEALTH PROFESSION AND GIVEN A DPO # OF 1981-0-353-365-001. THE SAME THING HAPPENED IN PHYSICS IN 1978 AND I WAS PUBLISHED GLOBALLY.

(B) DEFENDANTS OFFERED ME A JOB OF ONE MILLION DOLLARS FUTURE. I WAS AWARDED MEDICAL DOCTOR CERTIFICATION NUMBER OF 156,322/66¹⁹⁶⁶ AND DOJ # 569460. 56 REPRESENTS ALL 56 GLOBAL ZONES. I AM A LEGAL EXAMINER #114445 LOCAL CH #LMB114445 LEGAL EXAMINER #XXX XX 2190-001 NH, JUDICIAL EXAMINER #1109-904586-001 LOCAL TOWA. CPA + UNIVERSITY CREDIT OF DEFENDANTS ON THE TOP FLOOR OF "LIBRARY" BUILDING OPPOSITE ETS IN PRISTON, NJ. WHERE DEFENDANTS OFFERED ME A 14 YEAR CONTRACT TO KEEP DOING MY WORK AT DIFFERENT EXAMINATION SCHEDULES AND THAT MONEY WITH IS PRESENTLY AN ISSUE I WAS THE ONLY ONE ON EARTH THAT COULD DO THE JOB. IT ENDED FALL 1995 WITH USMLE AND ARE VENTURE MEDICAL REVIEW EXAMS.

(C) ON THE FIRST SATURDAY OF DECEMBER 1981 I MET WITH LAWYERS OF DEFENDANTS ON THE TOP FLOOR OF "LIBRARY" BUILDING OPPOSITE ETS IN PRISTON, NJ. WHERE DEFENDANTS OFFERED ME A 14 YEAR CONTRACT TO KEEP DOING MY WORK AT DIFFERENT EXAMINATION SCHEDULES AND THAT MONEY WITH IS PRESENTLY AN ISSUE I WAS THE ONLY ONE ON EARTH THAT COULD DO THE JOB. IT ENDED FALL 1995 WITH USMLE AND ARE VENTURE MEDICAL REVIEW EXAMS.

(D) DEFENDANTS HAD THE AX/NIGERIAN MARIA OFFER MY MAILS AND FOR THOSE THAT REJECTED ME, THEY ISOLATED MY HOME TO COLLECT THEM. THEY WERE CASHING OUT MY FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS SINCE THE CREATION AND DISPOSITION OF BLACKS IN AFRICA LAND ALL NAKED AND SMELLING LIKE THE POUND OF WASTES THEY WERE HARVESTED FROM. DEFENDANTS PARTICIPATED IN HUMAN CREATIONS AND MAY STILL PARTICIPATE. THEY COULD DATE AND HISTORY

(E) MANY ACCOUNTS WERE OPENED FOR ME FOR DEFENDANTS TO BE DEPOSITING MY MONEY. A CASE IN POINT IS THE "SALVAGE ACCOUNT FOR THE NATIONAL ISSUE OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS - SEE ATTACHED "SMOKING GUN" CALL THEIR DIRECTOR - MARK CURRIL. I HAD ACCESS TO ALL MY ACCOUNTS ESPECIALLY THOSE OF DEFENDANTS DEBITES AND CERTIFIED COPIES OF MY CREDITIST PLANNERS.

- (a) OTHER STATUTES (u) 375, FALSE CLAIMS ACT-IN THAT THEY PARTICIPATED IN USING HUMANS THEY CREATED TO COMMIT ATROCITIES ON NATURAL/ORIGINALS. DEFENDANTS TRY HARD TO EXTINGUISH NATURAL/ORIGINALS AND ACQUIRE THEIR PROPERTIES.
- (u) QUI TAM - ASIDE FROM MYSELF, I AM ACTING ON QUI TAM BASES.
- (uu) 470, RAKETER INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT ORGANIZATIONS - PLEASE KINDLY SEE AN OFFSET(TED) EMAIL BETWEEN NATIONAL BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS, FRANK CORBI AND SUZANNE LABELED "SMOKING GUN" - ATTACHED. THEY PLAYED ME FOR DECADES AND BLUNTLY REFUSED TO GIVE ME ACCESS TO MY "SALESFORCE" ACCOUNT BUT RATHER, THEY ARE STEALING ALL THE MONEY. OTHER DEFENDANTS ON THIS CASE ARE DOING THE SAME THING ON ACCOUNTS PROVIDED TO THEM FOR DEPOSITS ONLY. THEY HAVE BEEN DOING THAT FOR OVER 4 DECADES WITHOUT AUDITS AND IGNORING ME COMPLETELY. I WANT THEM TO GIVE ME ALL INFORMATION THAT THEY HAVE ON ALL ~~THE~~ ACCOUNTS AND GOOD COPIES OF MY CREDENTIALS.
- (v) ~~CONST~~ 950, CONSTITUTIONALITY OF STATES THAT THEY CREATED FOR THEMSELVES AND HUMANS THEY CREATED. THEY MUST RELINGUISH THE WORLD THAT THEY STOLE AND ALL OTHER PROPERTIES. THUS! (v) 290, ALL OTHER REAL PROPERTIES.
- (vi) ~~440~~, MY RIGHTS ESPECIALLY CIVIL RIGHTS AND THOSE OF OTHER NATURAL/ORIGINALS ARE ABOMINABLY VIOLATED INCLUDING UNNECESSARY TORTS ON ME AND ^(uu) 365, PERSONAL PROPERTIES PLATES IN SEVERAL LOCATIONS AS THEY MINE AND DRILL.
- (vii) 190, OTHER CONTRACTS: THE CONTRACTS THAT THEY CLAIMED TO HAVE ARE ALL CRIMINAL. CRIMINAL CONTRACTS ARE NULL AND VOID AT FACE VALUE.
- CALIFORNIA CRIMINAL CODES: (ix) PC 187-248, CRIMES AGAINST THE PERSON, PUBLIC AND GOOD MORALS. I WAS PUNISHED, BEATEN TO DEATH AND ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS MASSIVELY RADIATED. THEY MAINLY USED AX/NIGERIAN MAFIA AND BLACKS THAT SURROUND ME FOR THEIR CRIMINAL ACTS. THE "SMOKING GUN" - ATTACHED IS VERY CRIMINAL.
- (x) PC 422.6-423.2, CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS WITH (xi) PC 422.55-423.93 HATE CRIMES WITH (xii) MAYHEM PC 203-206 AND (xiii) PC 1141-1144 TERRORISM. PLUS 182-185 CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES, PC 112-116.5 WITH PC 503 - FALSE DOCUMENTATIONS AND EMBEZZLEMENT. * OTHERS:

section, we ask you about what happened before you filed your notice of appeal with this court. ^{Supreme} ^{certiorari}

3. What did you ask the district court or the BAP to do—for example, did you ask the court to award money damages, issue an injunction, or provide some other type of relief?

I ASKED THE DISTRICT COURT OF ALASKA TO HEAR AND DECIDE MY CASE. DISTRICT COURT WAS SHUFFLING JUDGE SLG BETWEEN ANCHORAGE AND FAIRBANKS WHERE I FILED THE CASE. I AVOIDED ANCHORAGE WHERE I LIVE. JUDGE SLG DISMISSED THE CASE WITHOUT HEARING. I NEVER RECEIVED RESPONSE FROM DEFENDANTS. I ASKED THE DISTRICT COURT TO REMOVE HER FROM THE CASE OR ANY OF MY CASES TO NO AVAIL. THUS, THE APPEALS COURT. I ADDED FEW "SMOKING GUNS" SOME OF WHICH WERE CONNECTED TO MY BANK ACCOUNTS. I PLEADED TO THE DISTRICT COURT TO GIVE ME ACCESS TO MY ACCOUNTS TO NO AVAIL. JUDGE SLG DID NOT CALL DEFENDANTS TO INVESTIGATE THE CASE NOR DID SHE CONDUCT A HEARING EVEN A WRITTEN ONE. I AM UNMEXABLE (ROYAL THE ONLY SON OF MY ROYAL PARENTS/FATHER AND NON-HUMAN). I WAS HUMANIZED AND RECORD SIGNED BY 18 GLOBAL JUSTICES. I NEEDED DIRECT ACCESS TO MY ACCOUNTS + FINANCES.

4. What legal claim or claims did you raise in the district court or at the BAP?

ASIDE FROM THE ACCOUNTS AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS MENTIONED IN #3 ABOVE, I OWN BOFI FEDERAL BANK (BOFI = BUSINESS OF DHAN FESTUS INVESTMENT/INSTITUTION FOR I AM AN INSTITUTION SINCE AT LEAST 1977 AND MORE THAN 3 TIMES A DOCTOR). ASIDE FROM THE DEVELOPMENT OF → INTRANET, INTERNET AND EXTRANET, I OWN THE INTERNET BANK THAT WORTH OVER A TRILLION DOLLAR AND FEW OTHER BANKS. I COMPLETED THE WORK THAT LEAD TO THE DEVELOPMENT OF INFRARED, NMR AND MRI IN 1978 AND 1979 USING CSUN AND CSUDH CHEMISTRY LABS. THEY ARE KEEPING MY ACCOUNTS AND CREDENTIALS. NBME HAS OVER 200 PAGES OF MY CREDENTIALS. THEY CLAIMED THAT MY CREDENTIALS WERE LOST BY MAIL BUT THEY COULD HAVE GIVEN ME CERTIFIED COPIES. FOR 23 DECADES NOW, THEY ARE PLAYING GOD AND WOULD NOT RESPOND TO MY REQUESTS. THEY CAN ONLY PLAY GOD WITH HUMANS THAT THEY CREATED.

5. Exhaustion of Administrative Remedies. For prisoners, did you use up all administrative remedies for each claim before you filed your complaint in the district court? If you did not, please tell us why. YES! I exhausted

ALL REMEDIES OVER DECADES. SUB CONTRACTORS TO DEFENDANTS LIKE THE ECFMG AND USMLE WERE EVEN GIVING ME A "FAILURE" REPORT WHEN THEY PROCTOR THE EXAMINATIONS. WHERE I REPORT MY WORK. FSMB WAS DOING THE SAME AS WELL BUT TURNED AROUND WHEN WHEN I WARNED THEM.

B

CLAIM 1: At the age of 4.

STATEMENT OF FACTS:

Defendants cooked both dates and history and they made their crimes holy. I physically witnessed them creating humans in remote islands of the world especially Sicily for blacks, Create for whites and several islands in South Pacific for "Yellowman". I also witness their first arrivals in all the continents and in the U.S., first arrivals were human ladies like singer Cher of New York who picked up my gold necklace left under a coconut tree that was non vertical and immediately offshore around palm springs of California. I did all that because I witnessed their creators' meetings in hidden locations after midnights whereby they stated what they were going to do that included stealing and owning the world by killing all that stood in their way. They had pricked to assassinate important people on at least two occasions. Julius Caesar was one of the ones pricked on an occasion.

I reported my findings to court officials that then separated me from my parents and family members. First, I was moved from England to Bethlehem where I was made to work in a clothing factory where I saw Jesus change his torn clothes during a cross carrying ceremony - I spent a night there in 1981 on my way returning to the U.S. from West Africa. This case is the first time I ever discussed my findings after the report to courts that gave me my present name. I have not had any kind of communication with my family ever since. Somehow defendants found out that I made the report and set a very painful but slow death for me and planned to eradicate my family and take all wealth for themselves. I personally saved Julius Caesar from the eight conspirators and along with me, he saw the actual 33 stabbed wounds on his replacement that said "et tu Brute" and you too Brutus after being stabbed 32 times. Brutus turned around and inflicted his 5th stab through his neck and yanked his sword. The replacement was wearing my father's dagger. Proof vest that I loaned Julius Caesar. I was trying to save myself and my family.

Defendants planned and communicated their criminal acts over generations and passed it unto their heirs by word of mouth called oral traditional legendary. And they used very well thought methods to recruit others and "promising them heaven and earth." By law, criminal contracts are void at face value. Person, place, and time, I was the only one that witnessed all that and in early childhood. Humans are occupying the wrong land. A land and properties of families that had absolutely nothing to do with them but victims of unforeseen abominations. Only judged and adjudged case in the Holy Bible gave president to my case for it was not addressed.

104

About 18 natural judges met with me in Woodside Hospital, Woodside, Britain in February 1994. I recognized some of them as the judges that met me in Bethlehem that prepared me transfer to West Africa and the subsequent 18 human judges that visited me at the same hospital a few days after that took me through the journey. So, they are still alive, and I had absolutely no words with them. My 5th birthday was celebrated with humans on the boat as we approached South Africa. My 6th birthday was celebrated on a train that I conducted as a child from Kaduna to Lagos, West Africa with humans. That was the last birthday that I celebrated. Things have been roller coaster since my return to Africa and America. I was severely injured, damaged, and denatured by defendants. Defendants unleashed their youth and created on me. The later judges helped them to kidnap me. Queen Elizabeth the II told her audience in Lagos that she would make me an object of caricature and she did exactly that. She was a key part of the "Zionic Movement" - Forget dates and history that they claimed.

Although offset by mail as always, I was given a full permanent and unrestricted license to practice medicine and surgery in the State of California in September of 1981 and I reciprocated the license in New York immediately. The Medical Board of California called and congratulated me on it and told me that my license and mailed in credentials should be received by me within two weeks. They asked me about my major concern, and I told them about the ECFMG which I passed at 99 percentiles. Then I was three times a doctor in the United States and an Institution (1977) although nothing was received by mail even though they were sent to me. At this time, I was earning one million dollars per minute plus future and futuristic when I work under medical examinations schedule. Four heads of the medical board through ECFMG council that wrote all contracts, called me to set a person-to-person conference on the penthouse of a library building directly opposite the Educational Testing Services in Princeton, New Jersey. We met on the first Saturday of December 1981 after the New York Federal License Examination. I received a 14-year contract to do my work through all the pathways to medical licensure that I had already passed extremely high. I had worked for the 14 years up to 13 examination schedule per year to 1995 using Arc Venture Medical Review Program where I was the chief facilitator. I worked line stall jobs holding lowest positions to pay for my needs, household and the job that warranted my traveling to the Dominican Republic Santo Domingo very often and to the other states for FLEX schedules. I was promised that money can never be a problem. A major issue was to protect me from taxes since I am a non-human from royal family at least from time to time since they told me that no one else in the world can do it but me and that I was very much needed to improve medicine and surgery, I agreed. Aside from health, I directly improved all aspects of life and all disciplines at least since being assisted by the ETS in West Africa since the early sixties. Defendants were

offsetting my mails and cashed out my financial instruments and many a times using their created humans. Even traceable mail.

I invented a lot especially in medicine and surgery and in 2013 I single handedly updated medicine and surgery including vaccines from West Africa. My blade runner alone goes for 6 million dollars apiece. Technology for COVID is mine and I owned "Adimmune" or Immune Busters through Valtrex et al of Europe. My family and I own about 206,000,000,000 patents and much more for copyrights. Yet at age 67, my only source of income is the \$670 retirement fund from Los Angeles County and \$150 per day from Anchorage School District Alaska as a substitute teacher. I will be leaving the job once social security kicks in my \$1,000 per month retirement funds. I have now made over 40 required credits. Defendants and their created kicked me out of my home to the streets after I let my household that they made my biological family and falsified documents using a Dr. Arani of Pacoima, California, and Loma Linda University Medical Center. I upgraded my Mercedes S500/600 and published it in auto trend Las Vegas for 2.4 million dollars. That car was taken by homeland security of San Diego stalls call office. Martinez along my \$5,000 in cash that was only the starting bid auction, and the demand was remarkably high. HLSA office, Martinez swore to himself that he must drive the car. This technology has been used for modern autos (since 2007). It was full bullet proof as well. And can tax out at 250 miles in seconds with maximum ground stability.

CLAIM 2:

On or about December 1981, about 200 pages of credentials were mailed to me via traceable mail by the National Board of Medical Examiner. The mail deliverer gave the package to Tony Livicari of 11,000 Wilshire Blvd, Federal building where I worked. Tony was a retired U.S. Navy nuclear submarine engineer who then worked as a security guard for U.S. Federal Protective Services. I was not at work when the package was delivered and according to Tony, he took care of the package after he had sexual intercourse with his first black lady while on duty. Tony, like others, became a billionaire and so did FBI agents that worked with me on security. I met one called Anthony Quinn in Amsterdam, Netherlands in December of 2008 and he proved to have known Nigerians that robbed and injured me in 1961. He too, along with them are now billionaires. And so is Bill Gates of Loma Linda Academy (He was in high school when I was completing Master of Public Health at Loma Linda University. I was forced to do but to no avail.) and Warren Buffet of Los Angeles became a billionaire after my home in Loma Linda was robbed for my computer diskettes and a prodrug called Magariburantashi for Viagra and Cialis that I was to turn

162

over to pharmaceutical companies. As always, the discs were to be given to International Business Machine (IBM) Corporation. These were agents of defendants. A Christopher Chimezie Duruhsie confessed to me in 1981 after offsetting my important mails that it was the U.S.A. government, that they knew how to use people. His phone numbers are (323) 535-1064 and can be reached at this address: 1208 E. Denwall Drive, Carson, CA 90746. He knew crimes. Defendants granted him and others immunity from their crimes. Defendants bought everything.

CLAIM 3: From 1958 to present time

Defendants maintained several accounts in my name that I do not have access to. Such accounts must be submitted to court. Examples are (1) The "Salesforce Account" held by National Board of Medical Examiners et al (2) AXOS bank which is a combination of Business of Olan Festus Investments/Institutions (BOFI) Federal Bank and Internet Bank. Among other investments that they are holding and along with my inheritance, defendants inherited me alive and enslaved me since early childhood. (3) Consultant Consortium Corporation was established in 1986 and held by both the California Franchise Board and the Internal Revenue Services since then. They are holding most of my investments stating, "for tax purposes." They were personally taxing me as a street homeless person that was unemployed and using statistics to estimate how much I was making as a Real Estate Broker in California and taxing me with that. They garnished everything coming to me and even 24 cents of unclaimed money from the state controller of California. They're still making second time for penalties that they had already collected through garnishments. They are doing the same thing to me globally as always.

17
20

Scientific Approach - Statements of Facts:

Belgrade - Dublin - Spiritual Popes Islands - Egypt. Fortune teller V. Suit Sayer

Authenticity and integrity, ethics and moral turpitude measurements of character and citizenship with sections and subsections, variably confidence intervals. Surettes, consistence, reliable, valid clerical error then source of information, format used, measurement and averages, i.e., mean, median and mode and accurate validity of method used as mean may not be proper key measurements of low-income properties of Jimmy Carter period or the like, and secondary markets of U.S. Government like Fanie May and Freddie Mark.

Governments cannot under "the takings" assume properties under families of likes nor can it take possessions by means like Imminent Domain. Those properties cannot be used for their so-called development, nor can agricultural lands be used. Therefore, such so called Governments are very criminal and cannot exist nor be tolerated! Such acts or laws cannot be reciprocal nor reciprocated. The only core time to be used or wasted is to maximally prosecute all for abominable crimes! Absolutely no one is meant to swallow rough bitter pills by being forced to listen to such psychiatrically and narrowly tendered very genetic pathological infections transmittable diseases. Thus, if found guilty, punish all that are involved. For what use can your treasured items be for me? How can you pay and what are your methods of payment? The best measure of your atrium is criminal psychiatry! Exploration of the Universe equals exploration of their mothers' genitals!

The John F. Kennedy Supreme Allied forces maximum declaration of universal conquest day and claim all victories was on the 4th of July 2015. Petitioner walked the streets subject to

poverty, ^{and} to witness the best of the U.S. Independence Day to observe that it was the worst Independence Day they ever had and there were no fireworks nor jubilation of all U.S. citizens and their government officials bringing to the globe on "How the War Was Won" as planned and set for 50 years! The groups of were cannibalistic and do "massive reproductive fruckings), use everyone that potentiate being sympathetic to them maximally and the United States of America group that they invaded and swarmed with homeless from Global Capital of Rome and blessed then with money and how to create mankind along with free transportation to America. Some entering through islands along the coast of New York like Stanton Island.

Again, ^{what} ~~what~~ are numerous, but means are scarce presently, they were very well trained and all very competent to take on all challenges from Heaven / Origin and exhibit their incipient whims and Caprices. Therefore, as stated by your Queen Shiba, "Nothing good comes out of Israel" meaning "I am sure the maximum use of fertilizable eggs with maximum reproductive acts and because the primary ^{purpose} ~~pose~~ is to destroy everyone and greedily acquire all their possessions with absolutely no intentions to give up or return stolen properties or goods. The petitioner is saying that absolutely nothing ^{can} ~~can~~ ever come out of the same. The process will and must not be repeated ^{and} ~~on~~ they were obsessed with time, unmanageable sophistications with time, they will and must be concluded now reminiscent of time or duration and cannot be allowed to regenerate-thus, genes deleted as seen in those with uracil on their DNA's.

No matter the sympathy/altruism (that questions your gains and involvements) allow the decisions to implement and join them to be destroyed if otherwise as least for your minds rest and for the good/benefit of all innocents for the future! Repeatedly in such destructions/deletions/conclusions/excuses ^{will} ~~will~~ and must all debts be collected, and all sentences prescribed/assigned/designated ^{pain} ~~paint~~ anguish be carried out or achieved. As always, citizenship is only a population character reference of a person. Petitioner booklet of a passbook that he can use to travel globally for now! So, for me, a USA passport that is issued by the "National Passport Service" incorporated happened to be an ID and a travelling document for petitioner who owns the machine and I have never received a cent (just like any/all his products and those under me).

The so-called natives ^{at} ~~of~~ global levels, have 1,001 Federated groups that call themselves nations and are dispersed. 1,000 nations under them and of them as headquarters, a Nation. They built a 1,001-office building called Federal Secretaries in Lagros West Africa and right opposite Durdan military barracks. They also built a 2,002 so called "Senate Residential Estate" near the offices. The reason behind the 2,003 is that aside from other wives they have relatives as wives and their federated groups that are split managerially to main husband-wife are 2000 plus 2 of queens and kings of 2. Therefore, totaling 2,002.

They are doing all the above for themselves and their families and absolutely without his nor his family at heart or in mind at any time and as always. They have taken our properties and are maximally damaging/denaturing/injuring him(me) and land/property as always with absolute intention to fully enjoy and keep all forevermore! He is hard and with maximum hatred being injured, damaged, and denatured as always! Again and again handle defendants very seriously and delete very hard with absolutely no possibility to regenerate and in so doing

22 19

and without their physical presence, have them pay^{by} only "milking fluids and parts" (i.e. as they have done to my family and properties whereas this galaxy is called "The Milky Way") completely pay all costs necessary to perfect all properties plus yields that are futuristic and that all associated pain fully inflicted.

The reason and split of the 1,000 and 2,002 is that there are 2 kingdoms - one of a queen and one of a king and both having 1,000 nations and an additional nation for managements. Therefore, 2,002 nations altogether whereas 1,000 nations are located on Earth/World and 1,000 nations located in the Heavens/Eternal World with 2 nations hidden and as supreme headquarters/capitals, contain their king and queen for global management of everything that include all 2,000 nations! Therefore, all 2,002 nations and their heads will and must be quickly contained and deleted immediately with absolutely no possibilities of future existence of the crimes. In 2015, he managed to reduce them to 250:250 whereas 750:750 plus 2 headquarters went into hiding but now defendants all regenerated with full force and effect! With petitioner's scripts and writings and separately in all disciplines, he has successfully laid psycho-psychiatrically profiles on all federated group/nations stated above in 2,002! And it has been constantly profiled since at least 1961.

By chance alone and under no circumstances can they affect food, air, immediate space office and home neighbors of an uninvolved normally involved naturals/original beings. Defendants cannot be detained/jailed/imprisoned/housed in the same facilities. Unless debts/punitive are completed/cleared diversity measures will and must be used/administered to contain debts that relates to them and no uninvolved nor innocents will and must be said to contribute nor forced to contribute even with taxes, fines, fees, duties, etc. to benefit them as offenders directly or indirectly and thus their dependents indeed. This is the only time such as tax, fees and duties are necessary to be used to contain very conclusively the global and completely concerned situation brought upon you by your kinds and kind Noids / your types and type Noids with your families abstaining or somehow overwhelmed by the situation. So, you will and must be involved in containing the events/situations but with particularly good probability of being repaired from extra after offenders have been productively milked for debts and all costs/interests plus pain etc. Neither them nor their commercial manlike products nor animals can be housed adjacent (sideways, upwards, nor downwards) with uninvolved royals nor natural beings at all. Aside from infections and infestations, they very intentionally administer poisons etc. by air, water, food, etc. to others. They are very unafraid of authorities and are very reasonably tolerant/immune to pain and anguish for they have gone through such training and are very well prepared. They affect your ventilation equipment and affect your breathing with different compounds/substances, and they poison your usable water and assorted products. Used items must be fully inspected before reusing and so are returned goods/items especially from retail stores.

Regardless of all the above, species products that ever been in contact with them or unsure of source must be fumigated/disinfected before usage/entering, watch out and biologically examine/test all family members for paternity regardless of time known or acquired. They had switched at birth, exchanged, validated etc. Of your immediate and distant family members and have fully implanted those that will eradicate and inherit victims. Aside from DNA, we use Duffy, Lewis, and Kewell antigens and their fractions plus enzyme linked Iso immune and the like techniques. ELISA, Bloating techniques, and different techniques like messenger RNA to determine maternal origin. Stay away from paternal origin since sperms are easy to collect and I have seen them collecting condoms from a hotel in Beverly Hills. You can obtain 6 million sperms in one ejaculation. Thus, you can concentrate on Messenger Ribo Nucleic Acid (MRNA). That has been proven to be maternal Origin. Keep 100% afar regardless of how wealthy they are. All their riches were stolen from the World. They have never worked; they are not working, and they will never work in my direction or the direction of my family and clients. They will infest with communicable diseases and non-communicable like psychiatry. Per Queen Shiba of Egypt, "nothing good comes out of Israel." That is a true statement because that is what I saw.

Genetically nucleotides contain 64 codons and 3 are said to be nonsensically coded. 99.7% of them do have more than 3 nonsensically coded nucleotides. Some have 100% nonsense codes. As written by Shakespeare in his book called Julius Caesar, Mark Anthony said that "the good is oft entered in their bones, so let it be with Caesar." Codons are very deeply placed in the loci and alleles of their genes including those found in the bones. These cannot be cured. No escapes. Microorganisms are formulated in them. Sanitation wise, incineration of all remains with nothing escaping in the air even while alive. When alive, appropriate drugs and sanitation methods must be applied. Humans were cultured and colonized, and the nutrient agar used in most cases was waste products. For mass production in human creations on growth, pungent and petrified public waste was used. Aside from infestation, they maximally parasitize me.

During COVID, U.S. lacked the 6.2 trillion dollars (about \$19,000 per person in the US) that it budgeted. President Joe Biden told the public that the United Kingdom would pay 5 trillion dollars (about \$15,000 per person in the US). This means that they are all the same. I can never be used against myself, my family or property acquisitions and destruction. Your administration ignored me and put me amid those who wanted our property and wanted us dead. So, we are also your victims, and you are ruling the globe. Cease and desist from these wrongs and reverse the course right now. You were to complete your job in a maximum of 64 years with 3 years ruled as nonsense (before October first of 2021 and they had 50 years to conquer the Universe, that is 4th of July 2015). Thus the 64 genetic cordons in which 3 were nonsense since the gap between first and second world war was 3 years. For your so-called Nigerians and its allies called "Niger Insurance" claimed that their declared independence was insured before October 1, 1961, that they flooded West Africa and declared independence. That they have separated from their origin in the Eternal World or Heaven.

Those that came to West Africa were very well marinated with pungent, petrified and sublimated public latrine that includes human waste that has gone through the intestine of maggots several times. They are promising the sales of their body parts for payments just like they did with using slaves for payments. Slaves killed and took over their host families. Gabriel was promised to be made God. Thus, Gabriel Duru Ohanu (GDO) when the O is flipped, you have GOD, and he was signing documents with GDO that he would later flip for GOD. There should be a complete evacuation leaving no dangers behind including humans and animals they hybridized using their/ human or aggressive carnivores' genetic

material before the 20th of September 2023 (this year). Tolerance to return to the World is zero reminiscent of generations to come. Remember that I do not go to courts when they come to me upon my acknowledgement and acceptance of their visit.

I do not partner with anyone thus; Festus Ohan and company means myself and my existing investments. Consultant Consortium Corporation is an "S" Company, and it is between me and my machines. It was published with Daily Commerce in 1986 and 2003. In 1986, I opened an account under it with Pacific Security Bank that later merged with Bank of America that I reopened another account with in 2003. Respondents inherited me and my family alive and acquiring recent inventions through Intellectual Steal. Although an abomination for Naturals to pay taxes to humans and their creators, my family is exempted from all taxes and not required to make contributions. I have been separated from my family for over 62 years and I want to rejoin them.

STATUTES AND RULES

- 1) Fed. R. CVL. P.15 and local rule 15.1
- 2) Fed. Rule of civil procedure 41(b)
- 3) U.S.V. Hays, 575 U.S. 737, 742, (1995)
- 4) Savage V. Dickinson, 2013 WL 78475 act*3 (E.D. Cal. Jan 4, 2013)
- 5) Fed R. Civ. P. 8 (a) (2) and Fed R. Civ. P. (8 (d)(1)
- 6) Kokkonen, 511 U.S. act 377
- 7) Corzo V. Banco Central de Reserva del Peru, 243 F. 3d 519, 522 (9th cir, 2001) on sovereign immunity.
- 8) Big Sky Network Ca.,Ltd V. Sichuan Principal Gov't 533 F 3d (10th Cir, 2008)
- 9) Lucas V. Dept of Corr., 66 F. 3d, 248 (9th cir, 1995)
- 10) Accord Cuoco V. Moritsugu, 222 F. 3d 99,112
- 11) 42 U.S.C.A. 1983 (12) Federal Court Improvement Act of 1996
- 12) Civil Rule Act (ID. at pp.541-542) (13) Taylor V. Mitzel (1978) 82 Cali. App. 3d 665, 670-671)
- 13) Cal. Rules of Court, rule 8.100 (a)(2)
- 14) Ex Parte Young
- 15) 42 U.S.C. 1988. Id., 743 N.W. 2d at 292-293

OTHER: ~~Amended~~

- 1) U.S. District Court of Alaska Case No. 3:22-CV-00182JMK
- 2) U.S. District Court of Alaska Case No. 3:22-CV-00011-SLG
- 3) Other countries are sending their people to the U.S. in masses saying that they created them. And that U.S. and Europe are the Heavens in the Holy Bible.

REASONS FOR GRANTING THE PETITION

I. CERTIORARY SHOULD BE GRANTED TO REVIEW IMPORTANT QUESTIONS OF FEDERAL LAWS.

PETITIONER IS NOT A HUMAN EVENTHOUGH ^{HE} WAS HUMANIZED AT AGE 5. ^{HE} WORKED ALL HIS LIFE TO IMPROVE TECHNOLOGY AND TO IMPROVE HEALTH AS CONTRACTED BY DEFENDANTS ON THE FIRST SATURDAY OF DECEMBER 1981 IN PRINCETON, NEW JERSEY. I OWN MANY BANKS ESPECIALLY BOFI FEDERAL BANK ("B" FOR BUSINESS OF, "O" FOR OHAN, "F" FOR FESTUS AND "I" FOR INVESTMENT/INSTITUTION. AND I USED MY RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS OF 1222 E. 59th AND PHONE NUMBER TO GENERATE THE ROUTING NUMBER. I HAVE ACCOUNTS WITH THE DEFENDANTS/RESPONDENTS. A CASE IN POINT IS A "SALESFORCE" ACCOUNT THAT ^{PETITIONER} ~~ALIAS~~ WITH NATIONAL BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS SINCE AT LEAST 1981. ^{HE} PLEAD FOR ACCESS TO MY ACCOUNTS AND SINCE ^{HE} ~~HAS~~ A ROYAL ORIGINAL; NO TAXES ON ^{HIM} ~~ME~~. ^{HE} ~~HAS~~ BEEN REMOVED FROM MY ROYAL FAMILY SINCE AGE OF 4. ^{PETITIONER'S} A FAMILY THOUGHT ~~HE~~ VERY WELL AS A VERY LITTLE CHILD.

II. PETITION SHOULD BE GRANTED IN THAT THE PROBLEM RELATED TO 28 U.S.C. § 1291 CITED BY COURT CLERK WAS IMMEDIATELY CLEARED AND THE APPEALS COURT DID NOT LOOSE IT JURISDICTION OVER THIS CASE. APPEALS COURT NUMBERS 23-35434 V. 23-35571 FOR THE SAME CASE WAS SETTLED BEFORE THE THREE JUDGES HEARD THE CASE. REASON FOR THE DISCREPANCY WAS CLEARLY EXPLAINED AND ACCEPTED BY THE COURT BEFORE THE JUDGES HEARD THE CASE. PETITIONER PRAYS THAT THEIR DECISION BE THROWN OUT FOR AT LEAST FOR THE INTEREST OF JUSTICE. INTEGRITY OF APPEALS COURT SHOULD BE RESTORED BY GRANTING THIS PETITION.

III. @ THE COURTS IGNORED MY PLEADING TO HAVE ACCESS TO MY ACCOUNTS WITH DEFENDANTS (SALESFORCE ACCOUNTS) WHICH ARE IN BILLIONS OF DOLLARS (~~ENH~~). IT IS HIGH TIME I GO OVER ALL ACCOUNTS.

(6) I was denied right to apply for federal employment requiring U.S. citizenship, Right to pursue "life, liberty, and the pursuit of happiness". They used their rights to infringe mine (9th Amendment). Both Federal Government and States coerced to do me wrong (10th Amendment)

Whereas the Ninth Amendment provides that the Enumeration of certain rights in the Constitution does not deny or disparage other unenumerated rights retained by the People, the Tenth Amendment clearly reserves to the States powers that the Constitution neither delegates to the federal government nor prohibits. Both States and federal governments allowed other citizens to inherit me ~~alike~~ and benefit by them paying taxes. The petitioner is allowed right to petition the government, but the U.S. District Court of Alaska has clearly denied me my rights at least 10 times and so ~~was at~~ Alaska Court System. Third Amendment prohibits Quarters of Soldiers. The U.S. used militarily trained civilians to be quartered and taken care of by me and in part my own home and ~~breast~~ they assumed themselves as family members to do me and my isolated family members worst harm. They ^{burglarize my homes} offset my mails and cash on my financial instruments a violation of the 4th Amendment. They Play God and no one could stand on their path.

CONCLUSION

The petition for a writ of certiorari should be granted.

Respectfully submitted,



Date: OCTOBER 14th, 2023